Message

From: Mike Roszak Redacted@google.com)

Sent: 1/16/2016 3:02:53 AM

To: Ben Friedenson Redacted@google.com]

cc: Cristina Bita Redacted@google.com]; Patrick Orr ““***®@google.com]
Subject: Re: Updated NYC Scenario Slides for Daniel

If T remember correctly, we started anchoring on theiff_"ff_‘ff‘jfmobile (and not flexing it) when Amit said that was
his best guess expectation of what would actually happen, so we started reflecting that scenario in most of our
materials to show what he wanted to speak to.

On Fri, Jan 15, 2016 at 7:00 PM, Ben Friedenson Redacted@google.com> wrote:
Hi Cristina,

We have made the updates to the summary slide discussed, and you can find the revised slide here.

The 2 pieces which we still owe are:

. Slide summarizing why we chose“““*"“ for desktop/ . for Mobile in the jo——— recovery case, and [
for both in the comsenn [ECOVETY CASC.

o T will continue to dig to see if we have already laid this out in a slide, but have not found
anything off the shelf yet

o With that said, Ido see the following explanation as a note in the 2016 Search Plan review deck

f°"'“’°""" recovery on MacOS'““ s US FireFox default revenue recovery, adjusted for higher GDN
share ex-US & Safari user’s hlgher propensity to query both organically and via default settings

Ef‘jff{‘ffff‘_ﬁ'_, recovery on iOS represents mid-point of best- and worst-cases below
. e B@St Case: e US FireFox default recovery, adjusted for Safari user’s higher
propensﬁy to also searcﬁ on Google organically

. {Confidenti | Worst Case:comons dechne in iIGMM usage foIIowmq Iaunch of Apple Maps

o " Iknow that at some point we landed on always u51ng°w~ ] for Mobile and flexing the desktop,
and am trying to pin down exactly when.

...........

LR However, as a questmn for you: would it be ok to address our reason for usmg comenai M C
OS/ Contsmtal 1OS in the““"""“" scenario and {corsarss ACTOSS the board in the E—— scenano via a footnote, rather than
creafing a fresh slide?

B Slide showing YoY Revenue Growth Rates by Month and Access Point
o As noted, we'll add this Tuesday.
Please let us know if you have questions or further suggestions.

Thanks,
Ben
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Proposed deall (Comseml rpv';hare Confidential would cost an incremental
jcmmaena TAC t0 s€CUTE | { Confidential [ et Safari Default Search revenue at risk

~Current Economics °""‘"""anvafv °°""""""anntv
{ Confldentlal -—-Mxos\——-los) R —

aj

Nnhno Recovery Scenarios:

Googie (mﬂmmno of GMM usage on iOS Whor relense of Apple Maps)
b)n-—-Recova maximum loss on MacOS/A0S per Search PA feedback

Confidential

Confidential

""l’""7"'"]f"""""7'"";"""""T'“‘!""“"'"“""“""""""'“"""“"'"“"""“""“""'“‘""""""""""

‘Recovery: Blended anrngool v} ncave'y on MacOS (rev impact on FF in US, adj. for country-specific GOOG share on MacOS) arxf“"—"‘mary on :OS

Redacted

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING & ABRIDGED
GOOG-DOJ-09088868



Default Search Recover Assumptions

b Safari Default Revenue Recovery -=-«m- Safari Default Revenue Recovery

e i0S and MacOS Recovery Assumes all

_Apple Maps: Google Maps loSt] o revenue subject to ==fecovery based
°m'of active users following Apple on: o
Maps launch o Worst case assumption that all
o Mobile Defaults: Defaults have more defaults observe similar losses and
prominence in mobile due to screen same organic recovery as Maps
size and Ul 1
e MacOS Recovery fbased on a—

revenue loss followmg “Firefox US default
switch, adj for WM. MacOS Google Share

e Total Recovery:“eighted average
based on i0S-MacOS revenue mix

Google

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING & ABRIDGED

Redacted GOOG-DOJ-09088886





